
1/26/20103:15:32 PMlage 1 of 1 

nx0._3 fn 6 -GO Ruth Nettles 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 26,2010 259 PM 

To: Filings&psc.state.fl .us 
Subject: Docket No. 080366-GU 

Attachments: 2010-01-26, Letter to T. Devlin transmitting refund schedules.pdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello &Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

nhorton@lawila .corn 

The Docket No. is 080366-GU 

Petition of Florida Public Utilities Company for an Increase in Rates Charged to Natural Gas Customers 

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

Total Number of Pages is 6 

Letter to Mr. Tim Devlin on customer refund calculation including schedules 

(850) 222-0720 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawFla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.corn> 

1/26/2010 



M C  M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  &. S E L F ,  P .A  

& S  Attorneys A t  L a w  

unuur.loLufla.com 

January 26.20 10 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Mr. Tim Devlin. Director 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080366-GU 

Dear Mr. Devlin: 

On January 14, 2010, Florida Public Utilities Company ("FPUC") filed schedules 
reflecting the calculation of refunds to be made pursuant to Order No. PSC-09-0848-S-GU. At 
the time these were filed the calculations were based on both actual and projected consuniption 
in order to comply with the 10 day filing requirement of the Order. 

Attached are schedules calculating the refund using actual consumption for the entire 
period covered by the refund. A h  the refund is completed, a final report will be provided. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, "-e Norman H. Horton, Jr. 

NHH/amb 
Attachments 
cc: Ralph Jaeger, Esq. 

Palticia Christensen, Esq. 
Ms. Cheryl Martin 
Mr. Clarence Prestwood 
Docket File 
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Regions1 Center Office Park I 2618 Ccniennial Place Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Mailin8 Address: P.O. Box 15579 I Tallsharree, Florida 32317 
Mnin Telsphonr: ( 8 5 0 )  222-0720 I Flu: (850) 224-4359 



EXHIBIT 1 

Florida Public Utilities 
Docket NO. OSOf6B-GU 

Conrolldated Natuml Gar Refund Estimate 



Florida Public Utilities 
Dakct No.080366.GU 

SF Natural Gas Refund Estimate 
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EXUlBIT 2 

Florida Public Utilities 
Dotket No. 080366.GU 

Conrolidewxl Natural Gas lnleresl Estimate 
lun4,WUYIS.Jan14.2010 
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